Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 8:00 AM

To: 'Sue's Desk’

Subject: RE: BLA

Attachments: BL-12-00017 Armstrong PW Comments.pdf

I’ve attached the Public Works comments; it looks like the 30 foot access easement on the east boundary
will need to be extended. This would be in the legal description which Chris will formalize after receiving
preliminary approval. Once that comes in PW will give approval and we’ll kick it over to the assessor...
I’ll get things rolling first thing this morning and send it over in a bit.

Jeffrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 989206

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Sue's Desk [mailto:armstrongl242@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:28 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BLA

“public works conditions” would be.....2

and “subject to a legal description” ? — Chris Cruse has developed the new one, but do
you mean it has to be approved by the Assessor?

,;‘\IKMSFF}{()NC&'S

82 T O v B X s PoA ——

Ellensburg, WA

Www.armstrongstovespa.com

1



1631 Vantage Hwy, Ellensburg WA 98926
509.962.2900
509.962.4201 (fax)

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:21 PM

To: 'Sue's Desk’

Subject: RE: BLA

A guick slance looks like everybody s (agencies) checked in. Tl give it the once over and if everything is good Il
issue a preliminary approval subject to Public Works conditions, a legal description, and the full years taxes being
paid. Once that is complete [l issue final approval and kick it over to the Assessor for mapping. lf she hits a glitch
shell let you know. [ve placed all of the documentation to date on line HERE under your # BL-12-00017 Armstyong
(should be near the ]Jottom).

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitaswa.us

500-953-8274

From: Sue's Desk [mailto:armstrongl242@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BLA

Thanks Jeff — what happens next? This goes to the Assessor? Treasurer?
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From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:03 PM

To: 'Sue's Desk’

Subject: RE: BLA

Yup.. [ got it (Iemailed Greg), Il try to get on it the morning,

Jeffrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jetf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Sue's Desk [mailto:armstrong1242@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:59 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: BLA
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Hi Jeff — Ryan from the City is saying that Craig called and emailed you Tuesday to
notify you that we were clear with them.... Could you check your email maybe?

Thanks

Sue
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Ellensburg, WA
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1631 Vantage Hwy, Ellensburg WA 98926
509.962.2900
509.962.4201 (fax)

3




Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4



